From: Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/QOD)

Sent: Thu, 13 May 2021 14:37:22 +0000

To: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD);Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI);Holton, Kelly (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD);Young, Cathy
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD);Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOOQO/0D);Goldstein, Robert (CDC/OD/OADPS);McDonald,
Jason (CDC/OD/OADC)

Subject: RE: Please review: Rollout plan, Messaging, tough Q/A

From: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 7:48 AM




To: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Holton, Kelly (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
<nfh5@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9 @cdc.gov>; Young, Cathy
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <cay2 @cdc.gov>; Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
<mrh7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0Q/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Goldstein, Robert (CDC/OD/OADPS)
<qyd2@cdc.gov>; McDonald, Jason (CDC/OD/OADC) <gnf0@cdc.gov>

Subject: Please review: Rollout plan, Messaging, tough Q/A

Henry, Athalia, and team,

Can vou please review the attached rollout plan, messaging, and tough Q/A and let me know

Regards,

Abbigail

Abbigail Tumpey, MPH CHES

Acting Associate Director for Communication
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Rd. NE

Atlanta, GA

Phone: 404-639-1125

Cell: GG

Email: atumpey@cdc.gov

From: Holton, Kelly (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <nfh5@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 7:24 AM

To: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>; Young, Cathy (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <cay2@cdc.gov>;
Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Honein, Margaret (Peggy)




(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh7 @cdc.gov>
Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: Confirmed: timing for Thursday

Thanks for the update.

Kelly Holton

Associate Director for Communication

CDC| National Center for Injury Prevention and Control

4770 Buford Highway NE, Mail Stop S106-9, Atlanta, GA 30341
Direct: 404.639.2112 | Mobile: [ENIDIGI

Email: kholton@cdc.gov

From: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 10:32:23 PM

To: Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9 @cdc.gov>; Holton, Kelly (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
<nfh5@cdc.gov>; Young, Cathy (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <cay2@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
<mrh7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Subject: Confirmed: timing for Thursday

Henry, Athalia, Peggy, Kelly, Cathy,

Confirmed—the press briefing is moving to 4pm tomorrow to accommodate a POTUS announcement at
11:30.

Here is the revised timeline.

e 3:45 -- Partner call led by Peggy Honein and Athalia Christie with leaders of ASTHO,
CSTE, NACCHO, APHL, BCHC
e 4pm -- Press conference (embargoed lifts, webpages go live)

Please let me know if you have any questions!
Regards,

Abbigail

From: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 9:45 PM

To: Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>; Holton, Kelly (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
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

Subject: Timing update: Fully Vaccinated Update



All,

We are tracking now more likely for a 4pm release tomorrow.
Will provide an updated tick tock in the morning.

Regards,

Abbigail

From: Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcS@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 8:54 PM

To: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>; Holton, Kelly (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
<nfh5@cdc.gov>; Young, Cathy (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <cay2@cdc.gov>

Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Honein, Margaret (Peggy)
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh7 @cdc.gov>

Subject: Fully Vaccinated Documents / Close Hold

Please find final versions attached with track changes from current website.

Thanks,
Athalia

Athalia Christie

Deputy PDIM

CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Cell: [ERRNDICTRN
Email: akc9@cdc.gov



From: Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/QOD)

Sent: Thu, 13 May 2021 13:48:31 +0000

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

Attachments: Fully vaccinated_05132021_as of 730am AC.docx

Comments in the attached. Thanks

From: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 7:48 AM

To: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Holton, Kelly (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
<nfhS5@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>; Young, Cathy
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

Cell: INEICTNN

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
Direct: 404.639.2112 | Mobile: [EIDIGI

Email: kholton@cdc.gov

From: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 10:32:23 PM

To: Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcS @cdc.gov>; Holton, Kelly (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
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

From: Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>

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

Cell: [ERNNDIGTR
Email: akc9@cdc.gov
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From: Holton, Kelly (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

Sent: Thu, 13 May 2021 14:34:30 +0000

To: Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD);Tumpey, Abbigail
(CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD);Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI);Young, Cathy
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

Attachments: Fully vaccinated_05132021_as of 730am AC KH.docx

Minor comments in the attached.

From: Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:49 AM

To: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Holton, Kelly (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <nfhS@cdc.gov>;
Young, Cathy (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <cay2@cdc.gov>; Honein, Margaret (Peggy)
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh7@cdc.gov>

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

<qyd2 @cdc.gov>; McDonald, Jason (CDC/OD/OADC) <gnf0@cdc.gov>
Subject: Please review: Rollout plan, Messaging, tough Q/A

Henry, Athalia, and team,

Can you please review the attached rollout plan, messaging, and tough Q/A and let me know




Regards,

Abbigail

Abbigail Tumpey, MPH CHES

Acting Associate Director for Communication
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Rd. NE

Atlanta, GA

Phone: 404-639-1125

Cell: RGN

Email: atumpey@cdc.gov

From: Holton, Kelly (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <nfh5@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 7:24 AM

To: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>; Young, Cathy (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <cay2 @cdc.gov>;
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

CDC|National Center for Injury Prevention and Control

4770 Buford Highway NE, Mail Stop $106-9, Atlanta, GA 30341
Direct: 404.639.2112 | Mobile: GG

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

e  3:45 -- Partner call led by Peggy Honein and Athalia Christie with leaders of ASTHO,
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
Cell: [ERNBICIN

Email: akc9@cdc.gov
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From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)

Sent: Tue, 11 May 2021 12:54:42 +0000

To: Gupta, Neil (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DVH);Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI);Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD);Pillai, Satish K.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI);Brooks, John T. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DHP)

Cc: De Perio, Marie A. (CDC/NIOSH/OD);Baldwin, Grant
(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DOP);Niemeier, Richard T. (Todd) (CDC/NIOSH/OD); Dowell, Chad
(CDC/NIOSH/OD);Delaney, Lisa (CDC/NIOSH/OD)

Subject: RE: G

Many thanks to the Team. | hope this will move us forward.
Michael

Michael J. Beach, PhD

Principal Deputy Incident Manager

CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road

Atlanta, GA 30329-4018

404-667-0718

From: Gupta, Neil (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DVH) <iymb6@cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 7:40 PM

To: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)
<akc9@cdc.gov>; Pillai, Satish K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8 @cdc.gov>; Brooks, John T.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DHP) <zud4@cdc.gov>

Cc: De Perio, Marie A. (CDC/NIOSH/OD) <hgjl@cdc.gov>; Baldwin, Grant (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DOP)
<gfb3@cdc.gov>; Niemeier, Richard T. (Todd) (CDC/NIOSH/OD) <rbn4@cdc.gov>; Dowell, Chad
(CDC/NIOSH/OD) <crd7 @cdc.gov>; Delaney, Lisa (CDC/NIOSH/OD) <lkd2@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: [

Henry, Michael,

Please see attached a summary

Please let us know if you have any additional questions or you would like to schedule a call with the
team to discuss further. Special thanks to the NIOSH team for pulling this together so quickly!

Neil



From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 6:48:42 AM

To: Delaney, Lisa (CDC/NIOSH/OD) <lkd2 @cdc.gov>; Szalajda, Jonathan V. (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
<zfx1@cdc.gov>

Cc: Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
<hfw3@cdc.gov>; Brooks, John T. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DHP) <zud4@cdc.gov>; Gupta, Neil
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DVH) <iym6@cdc.gov>; Pillai, Satish K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8 @cdc.gov>;
Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: [

Lisa/lon S.

Thanks
Michael

Michael J. Beach, PhD

Principal Deputy Incident Manager

CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road

Atlanta, GA 30329-4018

404-667-0718

From: Brooks, John T. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DHP) <zud4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 8:45 PM

To: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mib3@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>; Szalajda, Jonathan V.
(CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL) <zfx1@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: I
Note they are in Seattle. Just sayin’ ©
John T. Brooks, MD

Chief Medical Officer, CDC COVID-19 Response
Email: zud4@cdc.gov




Apologies for errors in my messages that may be due to my need to
dictate.

KEEP
CALM

AND

WASH
YOUR
HANDS

http://intranet.cdc.gov/library/covid19/index.html

COVID-19

!’ ScienceUpdate

>

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 4:11 PM

To: Brooks, John T. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DHP) <zud4@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3 @cdc.gov>

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

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 3:21 PM

To: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>; Szalajda, Jonathan V.
(CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL) <zfx1l@cdc.gov>

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

&

' ~! Science Update



From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 3:15 PM

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

Subject: RE: [T

Saw these as well. [ e

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

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 3:06 PM

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




-john

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
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 2:53 PM



To: Brooks, John T. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DHP) <zud4@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>; Szalajda, Jonathan V.
(CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL) <zfx1@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>

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

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 2:44 PM

To: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>; Szalajda, Jonathan V. (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL) <zfx1@cdc.gov>

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
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From: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 2:40 PM

To: Brooks, John T. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DHP) <zud4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>

Subject:[ b ]



Henry Walke, MD, MPH
Incident Manager

CDC COVID-19 Response
+1-404-639-3582 (office)

(mobile)



From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)

Sent: Wed, 12 May 2021 12:01:09 +0000

To: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)

Cc: Goldstein, Robert (CDC/OD/OADPS);Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D)

Subject: RE: For Review: Fully Vaccinated Messaging and Rollout
Attachments: Fully vaccinated_05112021v2.Rwedits.docx

Try this...been having a hard time @

From: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 8:00 AM

To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Goldstein, Robert (CDC/OD/OADPS) <qyd2@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
<hfw3@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: For Review: Fully Vaccinated Messaging and Rollout

Can’t seem to open. Tried to call. Can you reattach?

From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 7:57 AM

To: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>

Cc: Goldstein, Robert (CDC/OD/OADPS) <qyd2@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
<hfw3@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0Q/0OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: For Review: Fully Vaccinated Messaging and Rollout

This is great — some edits within...
Happy to chat...
R

From: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 9:02 PM

To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Goldstein, Robert (CDC/OD/OADPS) <gyd2@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

<hfw3@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Subject: For Review: Fully Vaccinated Messaging and Rollout

Rochelle,

Attached for your review is the draft fully vaccinated messaging and rollout plan.

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
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From: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

Sent: Tue, 11 May 2021 23:35:55 +0000

To: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/0OD)

Subject: FW: Latest version

Attachments: Recs for Fully Vaccinated 4.0 draft 5.docx, Consumer page 5_11_21 v3.docx

Our suggested changes
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From: Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/QOD)

Sent: Tue, 11 May 2021 23:18:14 +0000

To: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

Cc: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)

Subject: Latest version

Attachments: Recs for Fully Vaccinated 4.0 draft 5.docx, Consumer page 5_11_21 v3.docx

Could be shared with OD.
Thanks

Athalia Christie

Deputy PDIM

CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Cell: RGN

Email: akc9@cdc.gov



Page 0064

(0)(3)



Page 0065

(0)(3)



Page 0066

(0)(3)



Page 0067

(0)(3)



Page 0068

(0)(3)



Page 0069

(0)(3)



Page 0070

(0)(3)



Page 0071

(0)(3)



Page 0072

(0)(3)



Page 0073

(0)(3)



Page 0074

(0)(3)



Page 0075

(0)(3)



Page 0076

(0)(3)



Page 0077

(0)(3)



Page 0078

(0)(3)



Page 0079

(0)(3)



Page 0080

(0)(3)



Page 0081

(0)(3)



From: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

Sent: Thu, 13 May 2021 12:09:01 +0000

To: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)

Subject: FW: Please review: Rollout plan, Messaging, tough Q/A

Attachments: Fully vaccinated_05132021_as of 730am.docx, CDC WH COVID Briefing TPs for

05132021v3.docx, WH Press Briefing_05132021.pptx

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

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Goldstein, Robert (CDC/OD/OADPS)
<qyd2@cdc.gov>; McDonald, Jason (CDC/OD/OADC) <gnf0@cdc.gov>

Subject: Please review: Rollout plan, Messaging, tough Q/A

Henry, Athalia, and team,

Can you please review the attached rollout plan, messaging, and tough Q/A and let me know-

Regards,

Abbigail

Abbigail Tumpey, MPH CHES

Acting Associate Director for Communication
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Rd. NE



Atlanta, GA
Phone: 404-639-1125
Cel|: GG

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
Direct: 404.639.2112 | Mobile: DG

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
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3 @cdc.gov>; Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
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
Cell: (IR

Email: akc9@cdc.gov
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From: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)

Sent: Thu, 13 May 2021 17:29:08 +0000

To: Holton, Kelly (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD);Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI);Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD);Beach, Michael J.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED);Young, Cathy (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD);Honein, Margaret (Peggy)
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOOQ/0D);Goldstein, Robert (CDC/OD/OADPS);McDonald,
Jason (CDC/OD/OADC)

Subject: Updated messaging docs

Attachments: Fully vaccinated TPs and tough QA_embargoed.docx, Fully vaccinated TPs and

tough QA_embargoed.pdf, WH Press Briefing_05132021.pptx, CDC WH COVID Briefing TPs for
05132021 _clean.docx

All,

Thank you for your quick help!
Updated messaging attached.
Regards,

Abbigail

From: Holton, Kelly (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <nfh5@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 11:52 AM

To: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>;
Young, Cathy (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <cay2@cdc.gov>; Honein, Margaret (Peggy)
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh7@cdc.gov>

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Goldstein, Robert (CDC/OD/OADPS)
<qyd2@cdc.gov>; McDonald, Jason (CDC/OD/OADC) <gnfO@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Please review: Rollout plan, Messaging, tough Q/A

Hi, all.

Kelly

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
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From: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)

Sent: Tue, 11 May 2021 13:22:12 +0000

To: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI);Howard, John (CDC/NIOSH/OD)
Subject: Fwd: EO 12866 review by 6 PM WED (5/12) : DOL/OSHA ETS for COVID-19 --
REVISED PREAMBLE (RIN 1218-AD36)

Attachments: OSHA COVID-19 ETS Preamble 5.10.21 600pm clean.docx, OSHA COVID-19 ETS

Preamble 5.10.21 600pm tracked.docx

Let’s be sure in review they aren’t ahead of cdc on the| (0)(5) | John and I
discussed last night but Henry I can catch you up at 12:30. ] (0)(5) |
Get Outlook for 10S

From: Higgins, Cortney J. EOP/OMB <

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 11:00 PM

To: Howard, John (CDC/NIOSH/OD); Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD); Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

Cc: '"HHSExecSecCOVID19@hhs.gov'

Subject: FW: EO 12866 review by 6 PM WED (5/12) : DOL/OSHA ETS for COVID-19 -- REVISED
PREAMBLE (RIN 1218-AD36)

FY1 — If you have comments please send them forward through the usual HHS chain.

Regards,
Cortney

From: Higgins, Cortney J. EOP/OMB

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 7:03 PM

To: 'Aksamit, Jill (HHS/OS' <Jill.Aksamit@hhs.gov>; 'Alverno, Anthony F - Washington, DC'
<anthony.f.alverno@usps.gov>; 'andrew.perry@usda.gov'; 'Arthur.Plews@sba.gov'; 'Baker, Donald
Bryce' <Bryce.Baker@opm.gov>; 'Benjamin, Consuela' <Consuela.Benjamin@va.gov>; 'Bleich, Sara -
OSEC, Washington, DC' <Sara.Bleich@usda.gov>; 'Bruce.Lundegren@sba.gov'; 'Burton, Vanessa'
<Vanessa.Burton@ed.gov>; 'CAragon@doc.gov'; 'CAROL MIASKOFF' <CAROL.MIASKOFF@EEOC.GOV>;
'Carol.Weiser@treasury.gov' <Carol.Weiser@treasury.gov>; 'Charles.Maresca@sba.gov';
'cheryl.e.parker@nasa.gov'; 'Chounet, Kaitlyn R - Washington, DC' <Kaitlyn.R.Chounet@usps.gov>;
‘christen.harsha@hgq.doe.gov' <christen.harsha@hgq.doe.gov>; 'Cohen, Daniel (OST'
<daniel.cohen@dot.gov>; 'Cohen, Heidi' <Heidi.Cohen@treasury.gov>; 'Curry, Tim'
<Timothy.Curry@opm.gov>; 'Dan.Callahan@ssa.gov' <Dan.Callahan@ssa.gov>; 'daniel.brown@sba.gov'
<daniel.brown@sba.gov>; 'DHSOGCRegulations' <DHSOGCRegulations@hgq.dhs.gov>;
'doi_interagency_review@ios.doi.gov'; 'Dols, Jonathan (OST' <Jonathan.Dols@dot.gov>;
'Dwight.Lucas@ssa.gov' <Dwight.Lucas@ssa.gov>; 'Eric.T.Gormsen@usdoj.gov'; 'faye.lipsky@ssa.gov';
"Fischbach, Aaron (0S/I0S' <Aaron.Fischbach@hhs.gov>; 'florence.chen@dot.gov'
<florence.chen@dot.gov>; 'francine.pinto@hq.doe.gov' <francine.pinto@hqg.doe.gov>; 'gc-
33energyregs@hq.doe.gov' <gc-33energyregs@hq.doe.gov>; 'george.maze@ssa.gov'
<george.maze@ssa.gov>; 'Grahn, David - OGC, Washington, DC' <David.Grahn@usda.gov>; 'GSA-
Regulations@gsa.gov'; 'Harney, Michael (Federal)' <MHarney@doc.gov>; 'Hawkins, Jamar (HHS/OS'
<jamar.hawkins@hhs.gov>; 'HHSExecSecCOVID19@hhs.gov'; 'hkim@cpsc.gov';



'lleana.Ciobanu2@usdoj.gov'; 'JEANNE GOLDBERG' <JEANNE.GOLDBERG@EEOC.GOV>;
'Jo.Tittel@ssa.gov' <Jo.Tittel@ssa.gov>; 'John.York@opm.gov'; 'julia.b.wise@nasa.gov';
'julie.hetrick@usda.gov'; 'justin_abernathy@ios.doi.gov'; 'Katharine.Ferguson"
<Katharine.Ferguson@usda.gov>; 'katia.kroutil@hq.dhs.gov'; 'Kelly Brown" <kbrown@doc.gov>;
'Kevin.R.Jones@usdoj.gov'; 'KHatlelid@cpsc.gov'; 'Kohl, Elizabeth (OST' <elizabeth.kohl@dot.gov>;
'Laptosky, Jill (OST' <jill.laptosky@dot.gov>; 'Lundegren, Bruce E.' <Bruce.Lundegren@sba.gov>;
'‘Lynn.Eisenberg@opm.gov' <Lynn.Eisenberg@opm.gov>; 'Lynn.Mahaffie@ed.gov'
<Lynn.Mahaffie@ed.gov>; 'Marc.Mason@ssa.gov' <Marc.Mason@ssa.gov>;
'Margaret.V.Goodlander@usdoj.gov'; 'Martin, Jeffrey M" <Jeffrey.Martin6@va.gov>;
'Martin.Conrey@sba.gov'; 'Mathew, Asha (Federal' <amathew@doc.gov>; 'matthew.ring@hq.doe.gov'
<matthew.ring@hg.doe.gov>; 'mbabich@cpsc.gov'; 'michael.poe@usda.gov'; 'mkelleher@cpsc.gov'
<mkelleher@cpsc.gov>; 'nanette.jennings@nasa.gov'; 'nina.levine@sba.gov'; 'OBPA-USDA-
REG@usda.gov'; 'oliver.sherouse@sba.gov' <oliver.sherouse@sba.gov>; [ DT
* 'Putnam, John (OST' <john.puthnam@dot.gov>; 'Rackow, Jeffrey A - Washington,
DC' <Jeffrey.A.Rackow@usps.gov>; 'Robbins, Mark A' <MARK.ROBBINS@opm.gov>; 'Robert.Bonnie’
<Robert.Bonnie@usda.gov>; 'Robert.Hinchman@usdoj.gov'; 'Roberts, Brenda L'
<Brenda.Roberts@opm.gov>; 'Robinson, Wilma (HHS/I0S' <Wilma.Robinson@hhs.gov>; 'SARAH
DECOSSE' <SARAH.DECOSSE@EEOC.GOV>; 'seth.greenfeld @gsa.gov'; 'SHARON E RENNERT'
<SHARON.RENNERT@EEOC.GOV>; 'Shores, Michael' <Michael.Shores@va.gov>; 'Shriver, Robert EOP'
_@opm.gov>; 'Stanley, Alexys' <Alexys.Stanley@opm.gov>; 'Stephen.Hickman@opm.goVv'
<Stephen.Hickman@opm.gov>; 'Stephen.ONeill@usda.gov'; 'Swafford-Brooks, Lisa (OST'
<Lisa.SwaffordBrooks@dot.gov>; 'Tiffany.flick@ssa.gov' <Tiffany.flick@ssa.gov>;
'timothy.tozer@gsa.gov'; 'Toppings, Patricia L CIV OSD ODCMO (USA)'
e 'VACO02REGOMBRequests@va.gov'; 'Yvonne.Walters@sba.gov'
Cc: Aguilar, Brenda L. EOP/OMB < b)(6) @omb.eop.gov>; Block, Sharon I. EOP/OMB
< omb.eop.gov>; Dickinson, Jamie L. EOP/OMB < @omb.eop.gov>;
Hirsch, Quinn N. EOP/OMB <C_@omb.eop.gov>; Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
< @omb.eop.gov>; Rahman, Sabeel A. EOP/OMB
‘lomb.eop.gov>; Tatham, Steph J. EOP/OMB
<l omb.eop.gov>
Subject: EO 12866 review by 6 PM WED (5/12) : DOL/OSHA ETS for COVID-19 -- REVISED PREAMBLE (RIN
1218-AD36)

Good evening,

Attached for your review is a revised draft (clean and redline) of the preamble for OSHA’s ETS. By 6 PM
Wednesday (5/12), please provide targeted line edits and identify showstopper concerns on the CLEAN
document, sending those comment to me, Jamie Dickinson, and Steph Tatham. DOL would like to issue
this ETS as soon as possible, hence the extremely expedited review. If this deadline is impossible for
your agency to meet, please let me know immediately.

The redline document contains responses to comment bubbles provided on the prior draft. There’s a
new provision that exempts workplaces and well defined areas of workplaces, where all employees are
fully vaccinated, from the requirements of the standards (or in healthcare, from some of the
requirements).

We expect to receive the revised economic analysis within the next day or two — it will be sent out on a
similarly expedited timeframe.
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